Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Vic (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 17 October, 2019 9:41 AM

To: Chan, Kian-Meng

Cc: Admin A; Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: 2703988845SG / SMF 6681J and SBP 4848L 15/12/2018

Dear Kian Meng,
We refer further to our below email.
For your further instructions please.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

¥F LIRS i
BAmRmE S wem o Save the Earthe Print only when recessary-

This e-mail contain confidential and privileged material, and are for the sole use of the intended recipient. Use or distribution by an
unintended recipient is prohibited, and may be a violation of law. If you believe that you received this e-mail in error, please do not
read this e-mail or any attached items. Please delete the e-mail and all attachments, including any copies thereof, and inform the
sender that you have deleted the e-mail, all attachments and any copies thereof. Thank you.

From: Joy Irene (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 27 May 2019 5:19 PM

To: Chan, Kian-Meng <Kianmeng.Chanl@aig.com>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: 2703988845SG / SMF 6681J and SBP 4848L 15/12/2018

Dear Kian Meng,

We refer to the video uploaded in Merimen.

We are of the view that Ol’s liability is down however, we are unable to give clearance to TP as Ol disputed liability.
Kindly let us have your view and instruction on the matter.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Joy Irene | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

DID: 6841-2409 | email: joyirene@Ikkauto.com|Fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)
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All contents of this email is intended strictly for the addressee(s) only.Ilt may contain confidential and/or privileged
information.If you are not the intended recipient (or have received this email in error) please notify the sender

immediately and destroy this email. Any unauthorized copying, disclosure or distribution of the material in this email
is strictly forbidden.



